Dawdson FIorene EMNRD

From: . Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 5:31 PM

To: o ' McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: _ Jones, William V, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: Case No. 15323 ' 4
Michael,

My witness in this case would like some more time to investigate the subject well sntes Therefore | am requesting to
continue this case to the July 23 hearing date No other party has entered an appearance in this case.

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Thanks
Keith

Keith Herrmann

Assistant General Counsel -
New Mexico Oil Conservation D|V|5|on
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-3462
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us
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